David Szymanski - Revised Figure for CMWP Addendum #3

From: Brad Walker <WalkerB@natfuel.com>

To: David Szymanski <dsszyman@gw.dec.state.ny.us>

Date: 2/26/2014 4:25 PM

Subject: Revised Figure for CMWP Addendum #3

CC: "Raby, Tamara (Tamara.Raby@aecom.com)" <Tamara.Raby@aecom.com>, "Tom.Cla...

Attachments: 60250836-AsBuilt_2014-01-13 NORTH-1 (1).pdf; 60250836-AsBuilt_2014-01-13 SOUTH-2 (1).pdf

Dave,
Attached are revised figures for the CMWP Addendum #3. The only revision made was that we moved the southernmost borings

(transect S7) approximately 15 feet north onto the 121 Calais St property.

Brad Walker, CPG / Senior Environmental Analyst

National Fuel Gas Distribution Corporation / Orchard Park Service Center / 5955 New Taylor Rd / Orchard Park, NY 14127
716-667-5559

walkerb@natfuel.com
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SHALLOW SOIL BORINGS MAY BE ADVANCED
ALONG TRANSECTS W20, N7, N3, S3, AND S6.
THESE SOIL BORINGS ARE CONTINGENT
LOCATIONS THAT WILL BE ADVANCED IF FILL
MATERIALS ARE ENCOUNTERED IN THE ADJACENT
W10 SOIL BORING LOCATION.
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